

**Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held in St
Helen's Church, Barnoldby-Le-Beck on
Monday 9th September 2019 at 7.30pm.**

Present: Councillors Hood, Plaskitt and Bratton. Ward Councillors Hasthorpe and Hudson. North East Lincolnshire Councillor Shepherd (Portfolio), Katrina Goodhand (Engagement Officer), two members of the public and the Parish Clerk.

01.09.2019 Declaration of Interests

(a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. None received

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below. None received

02.09.2019 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
No apologies received.

03.09.2019 Open Forum:

The Parish Council agreed to suspend Standing Orders to allow residents to speak.

A resident said he had attended a meeting March time last year to discuss where the council was with the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) that prohibits parking on the grass verges and would like to know when the TRO would be put in place. Councillor Shepherd said due to the legalities it can take up to 42 weeks at present. However, a forward plan has been agreed with NELC and details of this will be circulated for consultation in the next couple of weeks. Resident asked who he should contact regarding an issue with the footpath opposite the village green which heads towards Brigsley and links up with footpath 72. Councillors said that Matthew Chaplin at NELC was the person to contact. The Clerk was asked to pass this through to the Public Rights of Way Officer Matthew Chaplin for NELC.

The Chairman reconvened the meeting.

04.09.2019 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 9th August 2019.

RESOLVED: The Minutes of 9th August 2019 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

05.09.2019 To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council.

The Chairman suggested, as the resident had previously expressed an interest in being co-opted on to the Parish Council that he could stay and listen to get a feel for the procedure. Resident agreed to stay.

06.09.2019 Councillor Shepherd - To discuss any issues within Barnoldby Le Beck.

The Chairman welcomed Councillor Shepherd to the meeting.

Councillor Shepherd explained that this was an opportunity for him to bring the Portfolio out to parishes and the public domain and that one of his tasks is safe and stronger enforcement. Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) is borough wide and is tackling dog fouling, littering and anti-social behaviour. The Enforcement Officers have cameras on their person and a fixed penalty notice of £100 can be given to any person seen committing an offence. Evidence from body cameras has resulted in 31 penalty notices handed out. NELC currently

filter complaints and are looking at one central hub which will be quicker. Operation Yellowfin tackles motorbike crime, twelve bikes have already been retrieved. Councillor Bratton reported that Barnoldby has several safety issues with motorbikes in the area. Councillor Shepherd agreed to meet and walk the areas of concern.

The Chairman thanked Councillor Shepherd for attending the meeting.

07.09.2019 Police Liaison:

Clerk reported that the Police Report has not been received. The Chairman said that there has been an issue with communication from the police; reports are not being sent, only the occasional email if any incidents have occurred. PCSO's have not attended any meetings in the last year. Katrina Goodhand said she would look into this matter.

The Chairman welcomed Katrina Goodhand (Engagement Officer North East Lincs. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner Humberside) to the meeting.

Katrina Goodhand said that the Crime Commissioner has tasked her to make sure that concerns of the community are on the agenda. Initial concerns were that people were having problems getting through on the 101 number. She reported that Yellowfin is also tackling the sale of fuel to young people. Petrol stations have been asked to report young people using motorbikes. Smartwater has been used in Hull to tackle motorbikes crime, perpetrators were squirted with the water which marks the clothes and skin. There is funding of up to £10,000 available through the Police Crime Fund for Parish Council to apply for projects which would benefit the community. There are three rounds the first round closes this Friday.

08.09.2019 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

(a) Postal Ballot; ERNLLCA are asking for councils to propose no more than two parish or town councillors within North East Lincolnshire District to be its representatives on the ERNLLCA Executive Committee. Names no later than 12 noon on Friday 20th September 2019.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to propose Cllr Hasthorpe.

09.09.2019 Planning items:

(a) To consider the following planning application:

(1) DM/0707/19/FUL - 2 Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Installation of new vehicular access to include associated works. No issues with this application.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

(b) The following planning application has been approved under delegated powers by NELC.

(1) DM/0589/19/FULA, Walkerley House, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

10.09.2019 Public Rights of Way (PROW):

(a) NELC Public Rights of Way Officer has walked footpath 94 and did not see any obstructions. However there was a tree off the line of the public footpath, where NELC do not have any jurisdiction.

(b) NELC PROW Officer reported that Motorcycles using a bridleway is a police matter. He said there is a gate at the Barnoldby end which is meant to prevent motorcyclist .

11.09.2019 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive an update regarding parking on the grass verges and Church Lane.

RESOLVED: An update was not received in time for the meeting.

(b) Cllr Hasthorpe reported that he had a meeting with Lisa Logan on Thursday last week regarding the grass verges that have not been cut by NELC. A lot of the areas on the Main Road have now been cut and a complete new schedule will be drawn up to cover the other areas.

(c) To receive an update on the hedge north side of Old Main Road.

RESOLVED: NELC have confirmed that they will assign a team to cutback the hedge further, after the nesting season.

(d) To receive any update on the damaged grass verge near the church. NELC have not completed the work needed.

RESOLVED: Clerk to report this matter again.

(e) Councillor Bratton reported that the gateway has been damaged. Councillor Plaskitt said that a silver Mazda car was parked near the area, which may have caused the damage.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that this should be reported to the police and NELC.

12.09.2019 Village Projects/ Improvements:

(a) To receive an update regarding the ordering of the new benches, notice board etc. Councillor Plaskitt provided the delivery address details. The Parish Council discussed the installation of the equipment and agreed to have a look at what was required once the items have arrived.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that the Clerk could now place the order for the new equipment.

(b) NELC have re-sited the new litter bin on Chapel Lane.

RESOLVED: No further action needed.

13.09.2019 ERNLLCA AGM is being held on Thursday 19th September at the Ropewalk, Barton upon Humber at 7pm.

RESOLVED: Clerk to forward the Parish Council's apologies

14.09.2019 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 9th September 2019 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	To	For	£
00042	Mrs K Kirkham	August Salary	136.50
00043	Cash	Petty Cash	100.00
00044	ICO	Registration	40.00
00045	ERNLCA	Good Councillor Guide	12.15
00046	Tops Tidy Gardens	Church grass cutting	105.00

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To receive an update on Online Banking - Clerk reported that another form had to be completed as the previous form had some data missing.

RESOLVED: Ongoing

(c) Financial Review was given to councillors and explained by the clerk. The Parish Council discussed the possibility of purchasing a new Christmas Tree.

15.09.2019 To consider exclusion of press and public due to the sensitive nature of items to be discussed.

The Clerk left the room

(a) The Parish Council reviewed the clerks salary according to the Local Government Association recommended scale range.

The Clerk returned to the room.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed a 4.76% pay increase.

The Parish Council came out of committee and ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 21.05.